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Dear Sirs,
Please see attached letter on behalf of National Grid in relation to tomorrow’s hearing.

Kind regards

Abigail Walters
Partner

D 0116 281 6968

F 0116 254 5454
E abigail.walters@shma.co.uk

Main T 0116 254 5454 ext 6968

SHAKESPEARE

Shakespeare Martineau
Two Colton Square, Leicester, LE1 1QH
DX744174 Leicester 41

Our new website
has launched!

Click here to take a look around

THE LAWYER  ses:

TRAVELERS

FRAUD PREVENTION

Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank
account details have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any
changes to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any
bank account to which we are asked to send money.

We have now joined forces with our city centre office and have moved to 2 Colton Square, Leicester,
LE1 1QH (DX744174 Leicester 41). Our main telephone number has changed to 0116 254 5454 but
our direct telephone numbers and email addresses have not changed.

Shakespeare Martineau is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP (the “Firm”), a
limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC319029. We
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Dear Sirs,

Norfolk Vanguard Development Consent Order Application

We act for National Grid Plc on behalf of both National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc and National Grid Gas Plc.  We write further to our letter of the 16th January 2019, reserving our right to attend the Issue Specific Hearing on the drafting of the dDCO on the 7th February 2019 and also note that National Grid is mentioned in the agenda to the meeting as attending.


We continue to negotiate with the promoters of this DCO in respect of the drafting of the Protective Provisions and have made some progress since the submission of the Written Representations. As such National Grid does not think that it is necessary to attend the hearing tomorrow when remaining outstanding issues should be capable of resolution with the promoter. However National Grid are concerned that negotiations should now be drawn to a prompt conclusion.  


As such National Grid would still like to reserve their right to attend the next Issue Specific Hearing on the 28th March 2019.  We will be asking the Promoter to make every effort to negotiate a finalised and agreed position with National Grid by 14th March, in order that we have clarity as to any outstanding issues sufficiently in advance of the next Issue Specific Hearing date. 


Yours sincerely

Abigail Walters

Direct Line: 0116 281 6968

Direct Fax: 0116 254 5454

E: abigail.walters@shma.co.uk


are a firm of solicitors qualified to practise in England and Wales and are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (“SRA’) with number 442480. A list of
members of the Firm is available for inspection at its registered office: No 1 Colmore
Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any reference to a “partner’ in relation to the Firm means a
member of the LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
qualifications. This email and any communication (written or otherwise) is provided for
and on behalf of the Firm and no contractual relationship of any nature will arise with, nor
will any services be provided by, any individual member, employee and/or consultant of
the Firm other than for and on behalf of the Firm.

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have
received it in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message
from your system. You must not retain, copy or disseminate it. We do not accept any
liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of computer viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan any attachments.

From time to time we would like to update you on issues affecting businesses, events and
topical news. If you would like to update your preferences or unsubscribe from receiving
our marketing updates, please click here

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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By e-mail to: - NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,
Norfolk Vanguard Development Consent Order Application

We act for National Grid Plc on behalf of both National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc and
National Grid Gas Plc. We write further to our letter of the 16™ January 2019, reserving our right to
attend the Issue Specific Hearing on the drafting of the dDCO on the 7" February 2019 and also
note that National Grid is mentioned in the agenda to the meeting as attending.

We continue to negotiate with the promoters of this DCO in respect of the drafting of the Protective
Provisions and have made some progress since the submission of the Written Representations. As
such National Grid does not think that it is necessary to attend the hearing tomorrow when
remaining outstanding issues should be capable of resolution with the promoter. However National
Grid are concerned that negotiations should now be drawn to a prompt conclusion.

As such National Grid would still like to reserve their right to attend the next Issue Specific Hearing
on the 28™ March 2019. We will be asking the Promoter to make every effort to negotiate a
finalised and agreed position with National Grid by 14" March, in order that we have clarity as to
any outstanding issues sufficiently in advance of the next Issue Specific Hearing date.

Yours sincerely

Abigail Walters

Direct Line: 0116 281 6968
Direct Fax: 0116 254 5454
E: abigail.walters@shma.co.uk





